



Student Learning Assessment Team (SLAT):

Meeting Minutes: January 25, 2021

Time Started: 2:30 pm

Time Ended: 3:21 pm

Members Present:

Seth Kristalyn

Brian McCallum

Perla Salazar

Chris Turpin

Chip Marcy

Samantha Sanger

Gabe Winger

Brandy Unruh

Members Absent: None

Issues:

- I. Minutes, Discussion: minutes from January 18th, 2021 approved.
- II. Tech Skills update: Brandy will plan to attend the February BOT meeting to address any questions with regards to the Tech Skills update. The tech skills will be piloted by tech faculty this semester. The students in these classes may overlap. Brandy will reach out to more tech faculty and work on getting more tech faculty to participate in the pilot. Once the tech faculty have agreed, SLAT will keep track of who is participating in the pilot and what they are covering. SLAT will meet with all participating faculty towards the end of the semester to gather notes and findings from the pilot.
- III. BOT report: Sam sent out links to the documents that will be used to present to the BOT. SLAT members discussed the material for the board packet and presentation notes. SLAT members discussed the "What's Next?" part of the BOT presentation. SLAT discussed moving towards co-curricular essential skill assessment in the coming future.
- IV. New Business: SLAT members will work on updating the SLAT manual. All copies of the minutes will be sent to Matt to be added to the assessment page on the GCCC website.

Next Meeting:

The next meeting of this committee will be February 8, 2021 at 2:30 pm.